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Subject: Surplus City-Owned Real Property - 7th and Castro Streets
From: Community and Economic Development Agency
Recommendation:ApprovetheFinalPassage(SecondReading)ofanOrdinanceauthorizingtheCityAdministrator to
enter into an offer to purchase agreement with Tuan Nguyen, Thong Nguyen and Carl Nguyen (the adjoining property
owners) for sale of surplus City real property located at 7th and Castro Streets for the Fair Market Value of $191,000
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